Seachris _Li_ndsey

AL o 2 e s T I T,
From: websiteforms@rcgov.org
Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2014 8:47 PM
To: Seachris Lindsey; Mayor's Office Group
Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application
Categories: ADD TO TRACKING

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are
the responses given.
Name: David Johnson

Street Address: 10265 Heritage Lane

City, State, Zip Code: Rapid City, SD 57702

City Resident: No

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 1

If you do not reside in City Limits, do you reside within a 3 mile jurisdiction of Rapid
City? (Please put NA if you live in City Limits) : Yes

Daytime Phone: 685-342-0555

Evening Phone: 685-209-8555

Email Address: treepilot@johnsontree.com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Sustainability. others as
openings become available

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): 35 years, the Johnson Tree
Company in Rapid City. Arboriculture

Education, license, certification, & experience: Software engineer, SDSM&T, 1983. MBA Univ.
of SD, 2003. Retired Reserve, USAF Officer. Graduate RC Central High School, 1979.
Commercial Pilot and FAA Certified Flight Instructor. Registered Consulting Arborist. SD
Certified Arborist. ISA Certified Arborist.

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Past long-time member of RC Urban
Forestry Board. VP of Rapid City Trap Club.



Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying:



